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_During the academic year 1966-67, Morgan had an enrollment in all
divisions of 5,036, including 3,291 day students, 298 evening students,
366 graduate school students, and 1,081 summer students.

Morgan State College came under the jurisdiction of the Board of

}‘;gggees of the State Colleges on July 1, 1967 (Chapter 41, Acts of

Appropriations 1967 1968
General Funds $3,383,176 $3,737,019
Special Funds ... 1,665,828 1,896,046
Federal Funds 909,697 940,250

Totals .o $5,958,701 $6,573,315
Staff: Professional and Faculty 230; Classified Service 220.

SALISBURY STATE COLLEGE
Wilbur Devilbiss, Ed.D., Ped.D., President
Salisbury (Wicomico County) 21801 Telephone: Pioneer 9-7191

The Salisbury State College was established by Chapter 280, Aects
of 1924, as a normal school offering a two-year preparation for
elementary school teachers. Today, in addition to the preparation
of teachers for the elementary and secondary schools the Colle;
offers the Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Arts degrees in the
Arts and Sciences. A Master’s degree in teaching is available through
the Summer Session. The non-teaching degree is offered to a limited
number of students in selected major fields. Maryland students who
are admitted to the teacher education curriculum pay no tuition and
must pledge themselves to teach in the public schools of Maryland
for two years following graduation. The College is fully accredited by
the National Council for the Accreditation of Teacher Education, the
Middle States Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools, and the
Maryland State Department of Education. The College adopted its
present name by Chapter 41, Acts of 1963. The College enrollment
for 1966-67 was as follows: full-time, 629; part-time, 165; total, 794.

Appropriations 1967 1968
General Funds $1,131,450 $1,330,397
Special Funds .. . 291,477 421,567
Federal Funds ... 29,422 23,000

Totals .o $1,452,349 $1,774,964

Administrative and Instructional Staff: College, 59.
Campus School: 8.

TOWSON STATE COLLEGE
Barle T. Hawkins, Ph.D., President

Towson 21204 Telephone: 823-7500

The Towson State College was originally established as the State’s
first normal school by Chapter 160, Acts of 1865, Located for nearly
fifty years in Baltimore, it was moved to its present suburban loca-
tion at Towson in 1915 where it now occupies a campus of 280 acres,
In 1935 it became a four-year teachers college and in 1963 a general
State college. . .

The college currently offers programs both in teacher education
and in the arts and sciences. Graduates in teacher education may be



